
From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
To: "Cliff Brunson"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "Shelly Tucker"
Cc: "Barnhill, Amy D."; "Ken Swinney"; "Jennifer Gilkey"; "Kathy Purvis"
Subject: RE: Chevron Neff #13 Fed 2 CTB (2RP-4758) - Delineation Workplan
Date: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 5:37:00 PM

Hello Mr. Brunson,
 
OCD has received your workplan for 2RP-4758, thank you! We are set to approve, please fill out the Remediation
Plan section of the updated C-141 and I’ll get that signed and approved. Below are links to the new Spill Rule and
updated C-141. Let me know if you have any questions.
 
New Spill Rule:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/documents/NaturalResourcesWildlifeOilandGasReleases.pdf
 
C-141:  http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/documents/C141.pdf
 
 
Best Regards,
 

Maria Pruett
 
Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963
Fax: 575748-9720
 
 
 

From: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 5:33 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Shelly Tucker' <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: 'Barnhill, Amy D.' <ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
<Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; 'Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey'
<jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: Chevron Neff #13 Fed 2 CTB (2RP-4758) - Delineation Workplan
 
Mike and Shelly,
 
Please find the attached Delineation Workplan and remediation proposal for the Chevron Neff #13
Fed 2 CTB (2RP-4758). Chevron is requesting that you review this plan and is looking forward to the
OCD’s and BLM’s approval.
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If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks, Cliff
 
 
 
Cliff  P. Brunson, CEI, CRS
President
BBC International, Inc.
World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:
P. O. Box 805
Hobbs, NM  88241-0805  USA
Shipping Address:
1324 W. Marland St.
Hobbs, NM  88240  USA
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
E-Mail:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
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